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TOWN OF FIRE DEPARTMENT

PRIDSPER

A Place Where Everyone Matters

To: Mayor and Town Council
From: Stuart Blasingame, Fire Chief
Through: Mario Canizares, Town Manager

Re: Axene Continuing Education, Medical Control and Continuing Education
Agreement

Town Council Meeting — July 22, 2025

Strategic Visioning Priority: 4. Provide Excellent Municipal Services

Agenda ltem:

Consider and act upon a Professional Services Agreement between Axene Continuing Education
and the Town of Prosper for Medical Control and Continuing Education Services in an amount not
to exceed $99,340. (SB)

Description of Agenda ltem:

This agreement is for Texas Department State Health Services mandated EMS Medical Direction
and Continuing Education Services. The agreement will commence on October 1, 2025, aligning
with the conclusion of the current agreement with Medical City of Plano on September 30, 2025.
While the parent organization is changing, the Town will retain its incumbent Medical Director.
This transition period allows adequate time to finalize and implement revised medical control
protocols, ensure distribution of all necessary materials, and put all operational components in
place prior to the October 1 start date.

Budget Impact:
The total agreement amount shall not exceed $99,340 and is budgeted in account number
13030010-56000.

Legal Obligations and Review:

Terrence Welch of Brown & Hofmeister, L.L.P., has approved the attached documents as to form
and legality.

Attached Documents:

1. License Agreement
2. EMS Medical Direction Duties

Town Staff Recommendation:

Town Staff recommend the Town Council approve of a Professional Services Agreement between
Axene Continuing Education and the Town of Prosper for Medical Control and Continuing
Education Services in an amount not to exceed $99,340.
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Proposed Motion:
| move to approve a Professional Services Agreement between Axene Continuing Education and
the Town of Prosper for Medical Control and Continuing Education Services in an amount not to

exceed $99,340.
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